A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

P. 0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
September 5, 1957

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Emery C. Arnold

Re: Cullins Federal #2
Sec. L, T-2lN, R-3W
Undesignated Pictured Cliffs Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs

We request tentative approval to complete subject well in the
Pictured Cliffs zone only.

We propose to drill the subject well to a projected depth of
3650' and complete in the Pictured Cliffs zone. We will set approxi-
mately 350' of 8-5/8" surface casing and 3650' of 5i" casing.

The subject well is located 990' FWL and 1650' FNL of Section
L.

Yours very truly

W. C. Do erty
District Superintendent
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